



**GOODERHAM & WORTS
NEIGHBOURHOOD ASSOCIATION (GWNA) INC.**
Website: www.gwna.ca Twitter: @GWNAtoronto
Facebook: Gooderham & Worts Neighbourhood Association

MINUTES OF MEETING held
Monday, September 10, 2018
70 Mill St, Community Meeting Room

Directors Present

Michael Brewer, President
Don Carvalhal, Treasurer
Jane Robinson, 80 Mill St Representative, Minute Taker
Kristin Scythes
Ingo Brengmann, Communications Chair
Scott Wilson, 390 Cherry St Representative
Corinne Bryers, 70 Mill St Representative

Regrets

Farshad Salehzadeh, 33 Mill St Representative
George Hume, 39 Parliament St Representative
Terry Stroup, Social Committee Chair
Beryl Haines
Ruby Chauhan
Phylis Coles, Vice President
Sheila Iseman, 70 Distillery Lane Representative
John Tran, Membership Chair

Michael Brewer, as Chair, called the meeting to order at 7:10 pm.

Guest Speaker – Brad Lepp, Director of Communications at Soulpepper

Brad gave us a preview of the programming for the 2018-19 season

Adam Vaughan, MP Spadina Fort York

Waterfront LRT – the Federal government is willing to help fund municipal governments. The city is still looking to use development money from the Port Lands projects but that is not in the near future.

Affordable Housing strategy still in the works. The Federal government has a strategy for national poverty reduction program and will be introducing a new Poverty Reduction Act for this

Basic Income – will the Federal government take over the program? It is not likely it will wade in. The government was hoping use the data from the pilot but that will be limited now

Metrolinx - Union Station Rail corridor consultation – TPAP (modified EA process used for environmental assessments in railways) does not work well with communities in terms of noise and vibration mitigation. Is there a possibility that the Railway Act can be changed to make railways more responsible to do this? – no, it is civil responsibility i.e. city council

Approval of Minutes of the July 9, 2018 Meeting – no quorum

Communications Committee

At the last board meeting there was a discussion about some legacy issues with website and emails. The old email addresses for Board members were causing problems and new email addresses have been created.

The website has been updated to use forms that did not get directed properly and is now working

The committee has reduced the number of emails by sending a number of important announcement items in a package as needed

Membership Update

Memberships for 2019 will start in November

Social Committee

Garage Sale will be held on September 22

Roundtable update

There will not be a meeting until October

Development Committee

Triangle Lands developments – all 3 properties have settlements with the city and they have largely the same conditions (transportation plan, servicing etc) which will need to be agreed to before any development can start. GWNA will insist that all three

properties be taken into consideration when each condition is approved and not done piecemeal

Official Plan Amendment approved 2 of the buildings with heights but the 3rd building (33-37 Parliament) which has City settlement approval needs to get approval from the Provincial LPAT (Local Planning Appeal Tribunal) – formerly OMB

Treasurer's Report

No activity this month

St. Lawrence Community and Recreation Centre Advisory Committee (SLCRCAC)

Next Meeting - Monday, October 1, 2018 – 39 Parliament, Collins Room
- Monday, November 12, 2018 – 80 Mill St, Amenity Room

Meeting closed at 8:45 pm